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Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1, Memorandum of Understanding 2021-2022 (MOU)
by and between the District and Bay Area Community Resources, San Rafael, CA, amending the Original
Agreement in two separate ways, described in more detail in Exhibit A hereto: (1) it modifies the VENDOR’s
scope of work for after school services at Madison Park Academy Primary Campus (“I. Amended Scope of
Work - After School Program”), and (2) it adds to the VENDOR’s scope of work the provision of summer
programming at Madison Park Academy Primary Campus during Summer 2022 (“II. Amended Scope of Work
- Summer Programming Addendum”), in an additional amount of $130,942.00, increasing the MOU not-to-
exceed amount from $111,269.00 to $242,193.00, for the period August 1, 2021 through July 31, 2022. All
other terms and conditions of the MOU remain in full force and effect.
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